




 Schedule 3 

 
 

SENATE MEETING 
Tuesday, January 12th, 2021   4:00 pm 

VIA ZOOM 
 

MINUTES 

 

Page 1 of 8 

Present: Paul Dangerfield (Chair), Joel Cardinal, Pardis Daneshyar, Iana Dokuchaeva, Lara Duke, Ted 
Gervan, Kyle Guay, Bridget Stringer-Holden, Nazmi Kamal, deb Jamison, Pouyan Mahboubi, 
Anthea Mallinson, Lauren Moffatt, Corey Muench, Alea Rzeplinski, Debbie Schachter, Dennis 
Silvestrone, Laureen Styles, Michael Thoma, Robert Thomson, Diana Twiss, Mark Vaughan, 
Kyle Vuorinen, Stephanie Wells, David  Weston, Stephen Williams, Sonny Wong, Recorder:  
Mary Jukich   

 
Regrets: Theo Abbott, Miranda Huron, Ramandeep Kaur, Brad Martin, John Molendyk, Judy Snaydon 
 
Acknowledgement  
We respectfully acknowledge the unceded lands of Lil’wat, Musqueam, Squamish, Sechelt and Tsleil-Waututh 
people on whose territories our campuses are located. 
 
1. Welcome 

 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm. 
 
The Chair recognized the students, faculty and staff who are working with the Nations 
in Mount Currie, and that within that community there are people who have contracted 
Covid-19, and the impact to the community with limited resources, and the challenges 
facing the First Nations and communities.   
 
In the absence of John Molendyk, Robert Thomson assumed voting rights for the Faculty 
of Business and Professional Studies.    
 

 
 

2. Approval of the Agenda 
 
 Paul Dangerfield moved and Michael Thoma seconded: 
 To adopt the agenda.  
 

 
 
 

CARRIED 

3. 
 

Approval of the Minutes 
 
 Paul Dangerfield moved and Diana Twiss seconded: 
 To adopt the amended December 1, 2020 minutes.  
 

 
 
 

CARRIED 

4. Correspondence Received  
No correspondence was presented. 
 

 



 Schedule 3 

 
 

SENATE MEETING 
Tuesday, January 12th, 2021   4:00 pm 

VIA ZOOM 
 

MINUTES 

 

Page 2 of 8 

5. Business Arising  
 5.1 Academic Continuity 

Presented by:  Laureen Styles 
 

Laureen Styles, VP Academic and Provost, provided an update on academic 
continuity, which included the following highlights: 
 
• The University continues in an adapted delivery mode and planning is 

underway for the summer.   The intention for the summer is for a similar state 
with the additional opportunity of more mixed mode at the Lonsdale location 
with appropriate physical distancing in place.   

 
• The University will continue in a modified state and attending to where 

direction may be going, but no new information is available at this time.  In 
moving forward for the next academic year the approach for mode of delivery 
will be determined in the context of the post-secondary framework and 
guidelines which are governed through legislation.   

 
• There continues to be regular meetings on academic continuity with provosts 

across the province and the Ministry, as well as other ongoing conversations 
to ensure the University is well informed about issues that may be emerging 
over the next few months.     

 
• In terms of procedure, the processes that were used in the fall in terms of 

adaptations for courses will continue in that a summary is prepared and 
brought forward as a package to SCC.    

 

 

 5.2   Approach to Academic Continuity During Covid-19 – Survey Results 
Presented by:  Robert Thomson 
 
A brief survey was developed to gather feedback from Senators on the 
University’s commitment to keep Senate informed on how the University would 
move forward in a pandemic environment and the decision making.     
 
Senate was informed that 16 responses to the survey were received and the 
responses were all positive.  The comments in the survey also indicated a 
convergence of opinion from the participants and this was an encouraging 
statement to the people involved in continuity.  Consistent themes in the 

 



 Schedule 3 

 
 

SENATE MEETING 
Tuesday, January 12th, 2021   4:00 pm 

VIA ZOOM 
 

MINUTES 

 

Page 3 of 8 

recommendations were to continue to keep the University informed and the need 
to consult with students. 
 
The Senate Chair indicated he will continue to work with the Vice-Chair of Senate, 
and the Chairs of the Senate Committees to look for ways to continue to improve 
and move forward, and make adjustments if necessary.   
 
As Chair of Senate, and President of the University, Paul Dangerfield 
acknowledged and expressed appreciation to both Senators and the campus 
community for their good work.   
 

6. New Business  
 6.1 Graduates 

Presented by:  Kyle Vuorinen 
 

The Registrar submitted a list of 702 graduates, verified by the Registrar’s Office, 
to have met the graduation requirements of their program.  It was noted that this 
number was a significant increase from the 469 students who graduated last 
January.   
 
 Kyle Vuorinen moved and Deb Jamison seconded: 
 
 21/01 Senate approve the students from the five Faculties for their 

 respective credentials for graduation. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARRIED 
 

 6.2   Academic Plan  
Presented by:  Laureen Styles 
 

Senate was provided with a presentation on the development of the draft 2030 
Academic Plan.  The development of the Academic Plan was shared work across 
the University and appreciation was noted for everyone involved.   
 
In going forward, in addition to Senate advice, additional consultations are 
planned with Faculty Councils, and Senators were encouraged to provide any 
additional feedback. 
 

 

 6.3 Program Discontinuance – Request from Board for Senate Advice 
Presented by:  Paul Dangerfield 

 
 



 Schedule 3 

 
 

SENATE MEETING 
Tuesday, January 12th, 2021   4:00 pm 

VIA ZOOM 
 

MINUTES 

 

Page 4 of 8 

 
At the November 24, 2020 Board of Governors meeting this item was brought 
forward by the Vice President Academic & Provost for the proposal of the 
discontinuance of the Business Administration Advanced Certificate, and the 
Board passed a motion to refer the recommendation to Senate.    
 
Senate was informed that due to the low enrolment, the School of Business 
determined that the discontinuance of the Business Administration Advanced 
Certificate was in the best interest of the Department and University, and that 
only a total of 36 students have enrolled in this program in the last 8 years.   
 
 Paul Dangerfield moved and Ted Gervan seconded: 
 
 21/02 Senate recommends to the Board of Governors the discontinuance 
  of the Business Administration Advanced Certificate. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARRIED 
 

7. Committee Reports   
 7.1 Academic Planning and Program Review Committee 

Presented by:  Lauren Moffatt 
 
The Committee met with the Academic Plan Advisory Group on December 8, 2020 
to review and provide feedback on the first draft of the Academic Plan. 
 
At the meeting on December 16, 2020, the Committee reviewed two stage 1 
proposals, the Bachelor of Science with a Major in Life Sciences with 
Concentrations in Biomedical Sciences, Environmental and Organismal Biology, 
and Human Health and the Environment, and the Bachelor of Science with a Major 
in Applied Clean Technology.  It was noted that with respect to the Life Sciences 
proposal, while consultation with post secondary institutions was included, there 
were some outstanding letters of support that had not been received from the 
consulting institutions.  
 
At the meeting on January 4, 2021, the Committee met with the Academic Plan 
Advisory Group to review and provide feedback on the second draft of the 
Academic Plan and to also review the stage 1 proposal for Bachelor of 
Environment and Society.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Schedule 3 

 
 

SENATE MEETING 
Tuesday, January 12th, 2021   4:00 pm 

VIA ZOOM 
 

MINUTES 

 

Page 5 of 8 

It was noted that the Faculty of Arts and Sciences has developed, and is 
implementing, a new Academic Model that influenced the three stage 1 proposals 
presented.  In this regard, the Dean of Arts & Sciences provided Senate an 
overview of the three proposals.   
 
7.1.1 Stage 1 - Bachelor of Science with a Major in Life Sciences with  
 Concentrations in Biomedical Sciences, Environmental and Organismal 
 Biology, and Human Health and the Environment 
 
 Lauren Moffatt moved and Lara Duke seconded: 
 
 21/03 That Senate recommend the Stage 1 proposal for the Bachelor of  

 Science with a Major in Life Sciences with Concentrations in 
 Biomedical Sciences, Environmental and Organismal Biology, and 
 Human Health and the Environment be sent to the Board for 
 approval with the understanding that outstanding in-progress 
 post-secondary consultations be added to the Stage 1 
 proposal prior to submission to the Ministry. 

    
7.1.2  Stage 1 - Bachelor of Science with a Major in Applied Clean Technology 
 
 Lauren Moffatt moved and Anthea Mallinson seconded: 
 
 21/04 That Senate recommend the Stage 1 proposal for the Bachelor of 
  Science with a Major in Applied Clean Technology be sent to the 
  Board for approval. 
 
7.1.3 Stage 1 - Bachelor of Environment and Society  
 
             Lauren Moffatt moved and Dennis Silvestrone seconded: 
 
 21/05 That Senate recommend the Stage 1 proposal for the Bachelor of 
  Environment and Society be sent to the Board for approval. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CARRIED 
 

 7.2 Bylaw, Policy and Procedure Committee  
Presented by:  Stephen Williams 
 

 



 Schedule 3 

 
 

SENATE MEETING 
Tuesday, January 12th, 2021   4:00 pm 

VIA ZOOM 
 

MINUTES 

 

Page 6 of 8 

The Committee met on January 12, 2021, and Corey Muench was elected as the 
new Chair of the Committee.   
 

 7.3 Curriculum Committee 
Presented by:  Deb Jamison 
 
7.3.1   Resolution Memorandum 
 
The resolutions brought forward from the December 11th, 2020 Senate Curriculum 
Committee meeting were presented to Senate for approval.   
 
 Deb Jamison moved and Stephanie Wells seconded: 
 
 21/06 SCC Resolution 20/55 to 20/61 be approved. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARRIED 

 7.4 Teaching and Learning Committee 
Presented by:  Stephen Williams 
 
The December 15, 2020 meeting was cancelled, and the next meeting is scheduled 
for January 26, 2021.   
 

 

 7.5 Budget Advisory Committee 
Presented by:  Michael Thoma 
 
The Committee met on December 14, 2020 and reviewed the Integrated Planning 
Budget Update and provided with a verbal report on the Quarter 3 forecast.  The 
next meeting is scheduled for January 21, 2021.   
 

 

8. Other Reports  

 8.1 Senate Chair 
 
Paul Dangerfield provided the Chair’s report, including the following highlights: 
 
• In terms of academic continuity and the authority to the Senate Chair to work 

with the Vice President Academic & Provost, the EOC and Senate to work 
outside of the cycle of normal monthly meetings and be able to, if necessary, 
make decisions on short notice will probably continue for the spring semester.  

 



 Schedule 3 

 
 

SENATE MEETING 
Tuesday, January 12th, 2021   4:00 pm 

VIA ZOOM 
 

MINUTES 

 

Page 7 of 8 

However, consideration is underway for the University to transition out of this 
model towards the middle or end of this semester.  Although we are not out 
of the pandemic, the University is out of the crisis component and waiting to 
understand what will happen around vaccines and how to respond.   

 
• There is a modest increase of some of the in-person delivery at the Lonsdale 

campus and the preparations to deliver some of the courses at Lonsdale is 
positive.  However, in the context of convocation, under the current 
circumstances, the winter convocation will not be in-person, but virtual, and 
ideas are being developed to celebrate the graduates, as well as to move 
forward with the Honorary Degree recipients Derek Lee and Susan Point. 
   

• This fiscal year, the University will be taking forward a modest deficit in the 
range of $1 million to $2 million.   Although government will be delaying the 
announcement for their budget to April/May, the University will continue with 
its processes and meeting the same timelines and anticipating to have a Board 
approved budget by the end of March.   

 
• The Senate Chair, and Board Chair will be meeting shortly with Honourable 

Anne Kang, Minister of Advanced Education and Skills Training.   Minister Kang 
has a mandate letter from the Premier which has been reviewed by the 
University.  The mandate letter covers off some of the things that the 
University is moving forward with and shows the work that is being done at 
the University is aligned with society.   It is anticipated that the key themes 
noted in the Minister’s mandate letter will be the same in the University’s 
mandate letter. 

 
 8.2 Senate Vice-Chair  

 
Stephen Williams noted that the departure of Marnie Findlater has left a 
noticeable gap in the governance process as she was involved in most of the 
Senate Committees and her staff perspective and voice will be missed.    
 
All Senators, as well as non-Senators who are involved in the Senate process were 
encouraged to honour Marnie’s dedication and service by valuing and making 
room for all voices that make up the decision making process.     
 

 

 8.3 VP Academic and Provost  

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/government/ministries-organizations/premier-cabinet-mlas/minister-letter/kang_mandate_2020.pdf


 Schedule 3 

 
 

SENATE MEETING 
Tuesday, January 12th, 2021   4:00 pm 

VIA ZOOM 
 

MINUTES 

 

Page 8 of 8 

 
Laureen Styles reported that work continues under Aurelea Mahood on the 
integrated learning project initiative. 
 

 8.4 Board Report 
 
A report was not presented as the next Board meeting is on Tuesday, January 26, 
2021. 
 

 

9. Discussion Items 
No discussion items were presented. 
 

 

10. Other Business 
No other business were presented. 
 

 

11. Information Items 
 
The Registrar reported that the timelines for Senators’ terms who will be ending at the 
end of this academic year will be coming forward to the February Senate meeting.    
 
There will be some follow up with the Ministry to determine whether the University can 
get an out of cycle process so that all Senators’ terms do not end at the same time.   
 

 

 The meeting was adjourned at 6:00 pm.  
  
 Next Meeting:   Tuesday, February 2, 2021  
 
 















 

    2030 Academic Plan – Draft 3 – 26 Jan 21                                                                                                                                                   5 

    

 
2. Include academic and community partners in the design and redesign of academic credentials and 
requisite community-engaged, flexible, and imaginative learning experiences (e.g. joint degrees, 
pathway agreements, research partnerships, immersive local and virtual deep learning, etc.).  
 
3. Advance university community familiarity with and contribute to the global open education 
movement through an open knowledge mobilization initiative involving the Faculties, CTE, CARS, IEA, 
and the University Library. 
 
4. Prioritize the continued use and adoption of digital and educational technologies to advance 
excellence in teaching and learning that center learning and learners as emerging practitioners and 
knowledge mobilizers (e.g. tools and platforms required for collaboration and curating and sharing 
evidence of learning through project-based learning and learning activities). 
 
5. Embed scaffolded opportunities for creative activity, research, and scholarship within all degree 
programs, including community-based activities. 
 
6. In parallel with the Envisioning 2030 equity goals and hiring practices, develop and put into action a 
comprehensive approach to hiring, mentoring, and coaching of faculty, academic leadership, and 
academic staff aligned with supporting the University’s established equity goals and the pedagogical 
priorities set out in the academic plan. 
 
What Learning Looks Like: University Experience  
 
In an era of profound societal, cultural and global challenges and opportunities, whether focusing on the 
climate crisis, reconciliation, creating a university as diverse as our learners, or responding to rapid 
technological change and disruption, we are committed to learner-centred academic programming and 
expanding opportunities for engaged learning and creative activity, research, and scholarship for 
learners and employees. 
 
Evolving a university ecosystem characterised by regional engagement and opportunities for 
transformative learning will entail reimagining our credential architecture. The review, renewal and re-
design of our credentials will involve expanding learning options, including the expansion of flexible 
program pathways, mechanisms to assess and credit prior learning, increasing opportunities to combine 
different fields of study, and stackable credentials to ensure learners can pose timely complex questions 
for investigation and exploration from diverse perspectives. 
 
This includes strengthening approaches to prior learning recognition and learner competency 
assessments, increasing learner access to programs, accelerating time to completion, designing 
expanded community-engaged programs, and incorporating scaffolded experiential and work-integrated 
learning opportunities into our programs 
 
Alongside the university community as a whole, learners will be invited into their learning as emerging 
knowledge mobilizers and makers. Their experiences will be characterized by applying land- and place-
based learning, Indigenous worldviews and ways of knowing in their academic and creative work. In 
turn, these approaches will also guide development and renewal of academic programming and learning 
opportunities. 



 

    2030 Academic Plan – Draft 3 – 26 Jan 21                                                                                                                                                   6 

    

 
Dedication to creating opportunities for transformative learning with learners, community partners, and 
the university itself imagining different possible futures is anchored in both legislated and institutional 
commitments, including the provincial legislation on the Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples 
Act, Truth and Reconciliation Commission's Calls to Action, Murdered and Missing Indigenous Women 
and Girls Calls to Justice, Dimensions, and Okanagan Charter for Health Promoting Universities. 
 
These commitments guide "what learning looks like," and, in turn, ensure that the University’s academic 
activities contribute to local, regional and global efforts to improve people's lives and protect the planet 
as expressed by the United Nations' 2030 Sustainable Development Goals. 
 
Actions – Opening Five Years 
 
1. Renew university learning outcomes for alignment with the 2030 Academic Plan. 
 
2. Review and, as required, renew, Cap Core, the university’s general education framework, for 
alignment with the 2030 Academic Plan. 
 
3. Identify, develop and implement governance and operational requirements for graduate-level 
credentials. 
 
4. Create and implement a framework for online learning (purposeful learning and learner-centred 
approach) post-pandemic, reflective of leading practices. 
 
5. Leverage the University's quality assurance activities, including assessment of learning, annual 
program assessment and program review, and activate Faculty-based strategic planning committees in 
support of aligning current programs with the 2030 Academic Plan priorities. 
 
6. Prioritize the development of flexible academic programs with multiple entry and exit points and 
expand the options for the customizable learning pathways (e.g. opportunity to incorporate minors, 
certificates, micro-credentials into students’ primary areas of study). 
 
Learners and Learning 
 
Reflective of learners' diverse goals, aspirations, identities, backgrounds, capacities, and lived 
experiences, achievement and success take many forms. Across the Faculties, the University’s evolution 
from community college to teaching university is now expressed in its diversity of programs and unified 
in attentiveness to experiential and community-engaged learning.  
 
Guided by the Envisioning 2030 vision, we focus on the rich interplay between learners, the university, 
and external communities. Facilitating learning while attentive to people and place is foundational to 
our conceptualization of Capilano University as a collaborative learning-focused university: 
 

Capilano University transforms the lives of learners, employees and communities with 
experiences and engagement opportunities to actualize their passion and potential. We are a 
dynamic and accountable place of thought and action that inspires imagination, prioritizes 
health and well-being and positively contributes to people and the planet. (Envisioning 2030 3) 



 

    2030 Academic Plan – Draft 3 – 26 Jan 21                                                                                                                                                   7 

    

 
Always attentive to learners’ diverse origins and experiences, the foregrounding of place and people 
situates and reinforces our understanding of ourselves as a learning university. As was foregrounded in 
the previous academic plan, our unwavering attention to learners moving toward and meeting their 
goals will be demonstrated by consistent multi-year positive indicators of learner success and 
satisfaction with their education and achievement of program learning outcomes.  
 
Because learning and creating are necessarily dynamic states, the university itself is dynamic. Through 
active community-engaged teaching and learning practices in our areas of specialization and in parallel 
with the ongoing assessment of learning and shared institutional reflection practices, our academic 
programs and learning opportunities will evolve. Attentive to disciplinary and sector-driven innovations, 
relevant and diverse learner pathways will continue to be a hallmark of university programs as we 
ensure learners have a variety of ways to navigate learning in keeping with their evolving educational, 
professional, and personal goals.  
 
In turn, a continued focus on strengthening the participation of Indigenous learners, learners historically 
marginalized and under-represented at university, will contribute to the richness of academic activity 
and university experiences where a sense of belonging is fostered.  
 
To support students on their respective learning journeys and building on the student success priorities 
established in the previous academic plan, the University will continue to nurture exceptional learner 
experiences by providing a range of learner health and wellness approaches, equity and inclusion 
actions, academic and community support services and activities. Through ongoing care and attention to 
student learning, we will activate the promise inherent in Envisioning 2030's commitment to bettering 
the health and well-being of people and the planet.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Internationalization	Plan:	Summary:	DRAFT	–	Not	for	Distribution	
January	10,	2021	
The	COVID-19	pandemic	has	heighted	awareness	of	our	susceptibility	to	multiple	forces	that	can	change	international	education	quickly	and	with	high	impact.	These	include	mobility,	access,	and	
affordability,	 immigration	and	admission	services,	the	provision	and	perception	of	safety	and	security,	along	with	capacity	for	socialization	 in	times	of	distancing	and	 isolation.	These	compound	
ongoing	challenges	of	disruptive	innovation	in	global	education	delivery,	the	forbidding	climate	crisis,	and	the	need	and	the	opportunity	to	address	diversity	and	equity	in	society	through	a	global,	
intercultural	lens.	The	challenge	is	to	be	ready,	to	adapt	our	practices	and	to	contribute	reducing	the	challenges	where	possible.	

The	Internationalization	Plan	maps	out	a	journey	to	be	globally	engaged,	relevant,	and	progressive.	It	does	not	belong	to	any	one	unit	of	the	institution,	but	everyone.	As	described	by	the	Canadian	
Bureau	of	International	Education	(CBIE)	‘Internationalization	is	the	process	of	integrating	international,	intercultural,	and	global	dimensions	and	perspectives	into	the	purpose,	functions,	and	delivery	
of	education’.	This	plan	provides	guidance	through	a	range	of	strategies	and	actions	in	support	of	Envisioning	2030	themes	of	Imagination,	Community,	Health	and	Wellness,	and	a	Distinctive	Learning	
Experience.	The	strategies	are	also	designed	to	support	the	Academic	Plan.	The	strategies	and	actions	are	designed	to	be	adaptive	as	global	conditions	change.	Our	ability	to	learn	and	adapt	will	be	
the	true	assessment	of	our	success	on	the	pathway	to	Internationalization.	As	Ernest	Hemmingway	noted,	“it	is	good	to	have	an	end	to	journey	toward;	but	is	the	journey	that	matters,	in	the	end”.	

Vision for Internationalization at Capilano University 

Enabling Imagination through a Globally Engaged University 
 
	

	

Health	and	Wellbeing 
• Effective	Transition 
• Supporting	&	Teaching	International	Learners 
• Assessment	and	Continuous	Improvement 

Distinct	Learning	Experience 
• Globally	Relevant	Educational	Practices 
• Diverse	and	Resilient	Global	Enrolment 
• Diversity,	Inclusivity,	Equity	 

Community	 
• Global	Community	Network 
• Connections	to	Cultural	Communities 
• Globally	Informed	Problem	Solving	 

Imagination 
• Global	Engagement	of	University 
• Global	Knowledge	Building	and	Creativity 
• Transformative	Project	Experiences 
• Global	Enterprises 
• Digital	Transformation	–	Global	Delivery 
• Global	Recognition 

Key Strategies  



Internationalization	Strategies	and	Actions	to	Fulfill	Envisioning	2030:	DRAFT	–	Not	for	Distribution 
	

	



 

 

  

S P R I N G  2 0 2 1  S E N A T E  E L E C T I O N  T I M E L I N E   

Date Action Duration 

Thursday, February 25 Call for nominations Two weeks 

Thursday, March 11, 4pm  Call for nominations CLOSES Four weeks 

Friday, March 12, Orientation (by request)   

Thursday, April 8, 12:01 am Voting OPENS One week 

Wednesday, April 14, 11:59pm Voting CLOSES   

Friday, April 16 Election Results Announced   

 

S P R I N G  2 0 2 1  S E N A T E  S E A T  U P  F O R  E L E C T I O N  

Representatives Seats Term starts Term ends 

Student 4 Voting  August 1, 2021 July 31, 2022 

Faculty of Arts and Sciences 2 Voting  
1 Non-Voting (Alternate) 

August 1, 2021 July 31, 2024 

Faculty of Business & Professional 
Studies 

2 Voting  
1 Non-Voting (Alternate) 

August 1, 2021 July 31, 2024 

Faculty of Education, Health and 
Human 

2 Voting  
1 Non-Voting (Alternate) 

August 1, 2021 July 31, 2024 

To: Paul Dangerfield, President and Chair of Senate 

From: Kyle Vuorinen, Registrar 

Subject: Senate Election timeline and seats up for election 

Date: January 22, 2021 

  



MEMO COMPLETION   |   June 14, 2017   |                   2 

Faculty of Fine and Applied Arts 2 Voting  
1 Non-Voting (Alternate) 

August 1, 2021 July 31, 2024 

Faculty of Global and Community 
Studies 

2 Voting  
1 Non-Voting (Alternate) 

August 1, 2021 July 31, 2024 

Support Staff 1 Voting  
1 Voting 

Immediately 
August 1, 2021 

July 31, 2024 
July 31, 2024 

 

 


















	AGENDA
	MINUTES
	BUSINESS ARISING
	Schedule 5.2

	NEW BUSINESS
	Schedule 6.1
	Schedule 6.2
	Schedule 6.3

	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	Schedule 7.1.1
	Schedule 7.1.2
	Schedule 7.1.3
	Schedule 7.1.4
	Schedule 7.3.1
	Schedule 7.5


